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Federal Election Commission = 9: 10
999 E Street N.W. BBSEP E M
Washington, D.C. 20463

6- d3588

Dear Commission Members:

> ;
I am writing to file a formal complaint which alffﬁgesj

violation of 11CFR104.5 (a)(1)(i); 2 U.S.C. #439(a)(2)(B); I¥ CFR
105.2; 434(a)(2)(A) (iii) and 434(a) (2)(A)(1). =

Speciflcally, I am alledging Dave Moss, P.0. 1013, Sun City,
Az 85372 (602-955-7364) and/or his principal campaign committee as
noted wupon FEC Form 2 (Statement of Organization) has failed to
tile FEC Form 3 for the Pre-Primary period as required by 1laws
cited above. Mr. Moss is a declared candidate for U.S. Congress
in District 3 in Arizona.

Mr. Moss and/or his principal campaign committee did not
indicate receipts or expenditures in excess of $5,000 on the
second quarter report July 15. If the candidate or his committee
has not yet raised $5,000 by August 24, 1988, no filing of Form 3
for the Pre-Primary pericd would have been required.

However, I have strong reason to believe the candidate and
his committee has raised more than $5,000 and may have willfully

with intent failed to file Pre-Primary FEC Form 3 by September 1,
1988, as required by laws cited above.

Mr. Moss has made several statements to various electronic and
print media today, September 6, 1988, that he has raised more than
$5000 bLut is not reguired to file FEC Form 3 in the Pre-Primary.
He has further stated he has until October 15, 1988, to file these
{orms. In one conversation with media he alledgedly =staled a
posaible degree of willingnessto face a small fine as a result of
an unspecified "strategy" to withhold or delay this information as
regards the curiosity ¢f his opponents.

I belleve sufficient evideuce exists 1n light of his
statements Y. members of the media to consider the possibility of
willful 1.tentl to withhold this report as reguired by law. In auy
event, il w~uuld appear he and/or his campaign committee has ralsed

in excess ol §%,000, Dbased upon statements to the edia and  thatl
timely {iling of the report would be required by applicable
federal laws.

I should note here that Mr. Moss declared his Intentions Lo
Campaign for  this seat in November, 1988, to members of tie
Coconino County Democratic organization. He has conducted regular

travels throughout the 50,000-plus sy. mi. diotrict in the laost
LwWO  yearc.

Fage Onie of Twu

]

=}

~




He has unlon-printed posters and multi-color bumper stickers.
Based upon his protracted activities; the number of campaign items
visible to the public, and recent statements to the media I would
suggest sufficient evidence exists to seek a determination as to
whether he and/or his campaign committee has raised over the
$5,000 mark and is 1In violation of requlrements for prompt filing.

I urge the Federal Election Commission to look into this
matter at once and to conslider whether to refer this matter to the
U.S. Attorney General's Office if evidence exists of willful
intent to withhold required information. I believe this is a very
serious matter of utmost importance.

I affirm I believe the above two pages of information to be a
complete and true account of an alledged violation of federal
election laws. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

AN fl/&_ﬁL,ﬂyﬂ/ﬁv’///
ohn Parsons

P.O0. 1147

Flagstatf, AZ 86002
602-774-2667

Subscribed and sworn to before me:

A,

‘ .
2\»’/ A Votlbidgvia e N Lrlyspct s
On This, tht 6th day of September, 1988
in Coconino County, Arizona.

My Commissicn Expires March 21, 1947

My Commission expires:

Page Two o0f Two




e

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commission Members:

I am
complaint I prepared and mailed to you,

The error appears on
"November, 1988" should read "November
to my allegations concerning whether Mr
over the $5,000 mark.

’

writing to correct a typographical error 1in a

Paragraph 7
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sworn
September 7, 1988.
of Page One of Two.
1986". This is critical
Moss may, 1in fact, be

I believe sufficient reason exists to determine whether Mr.

Moss has exceeded the $5,000 mark.
For example,
Flagstaff,
that Mr.
during a conversation on September 6,
I believe Mr. Moss may not
contributions and expenses
As you know,
expenses, whether
supporter(s),
counted in the

Arizona,

any "testing the
paid
incurred from November 4
total calculations.

’

at least one member of the electionic media in
would be willing to provide a sworn affadavit
Moss stated and emphasized he had collected over
1988.
be

incurred from 11/86 to 12/31/87.
waters"
by the potential

$5,000

including significant
contributions and

candidate or  his/her
1986 to present must be

Mr. Moss has been steadily attending meetings and touting his

1986.
who can recall his

candidacy
addresses

since Novenber,
of pecple

I

"campaign" aclivity

can names and

during

provide

this time. Presumwably, Mr. Moss would have had some or all of the
following expense categories: gas, food, 1lodyging, telephone,
postage, printingy, etc. As you knuw, a candidate must report
money which the candidale has provided for his/her campaign. Mr.

Moss
and
1988. Wwho paild for his
1898772 Tliese expenses must be
I irge  you to aqudil Mr.

indeed ovver the £5,000 mark
required by law.

correct
or your consideration.

Is apparently now

included
Moss to
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Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

e —_ - -

Dear Commission Members:

I am writing to file a formal complaint which alledges
violation of 11CFR104.5 (a)(1)(i); 2 uU.s.C. #439(a)(2)(B); 11 CFR
105.2; 434(a)(2)(A) (1i1) and 434(a) (2)(A)(1).

Specifically, I am alledging Dave Moss, P.O. 1013, Sun City,
Az 85372 (602-955-7364) and/or his principal campaign committee as
noted upon FEC Form 2 (Statement of Organization) has failed to
file FEC Form 3 for the Pre-Primary period as required by laws
cited above. Mr. Moss is a declared candidate for U.S. Congress
in District 3 in Arizona.

Mr. Moss and/or his principal campaign committee did not
indicate receipts or expenditures in excess of §5,000 on the
second gquarter report July 15. I1f the candidate or his committee
has not yet ralsed $5,000 by August 24, 1988, no filing of Form 3
for the Pre-Primary period would have been required.

However, I have strong reason to believe the candidate and
his committee has raised more than $5,000 and may have willfully
with intent falled to file Pre-Primary FEC Form 3 by September 1,
1988, as required by laws cited above.

Mr. Moss has made several statements to varlous electronic and
print media today, September 6, 1988, that he has raised more than
$5000 but is not required to file FEC Form 3 in the Pre-Primary.
He has further stated he has until October 15, 1988, to file these
forms. In one conversation with media he alledgedly stated a
possible degree of willingnessto face a small fine as a result of
an unspecified "strategy" to withhold or delay this information as
regards the curlosity of his opponents.

I belleve sufficlent evidence exists 1In 1light of his
statements to members of the media to consider the possibility of
willful intent to withhold this report as required by law. In any
event, it would appear Le and/or his campaign committee has ralsed
in excess of $5,000, based upon statements to the media and that
timely fi1ling of the report would be required by appllcable

tederal laws.

I should note here that Mr. Moss declared his intentions to
campaign for this seat in November, 1988, to members of the
Coconino County Democratic organization. He has conducted regular
travels throughout the 50,000-plus sgq. mi. district in the last
two years.

Page One of Two




' - He has union-printed posters and mu1t1~color bumper stickers.
. Pased upon his protracted activities; the number of campalign items
“visible to the public, and recent statements to the medla I would
;quest sufficient evidence exists to seek a determination as to
oS Qh'bhex “he. and/or his campaign committee has raised over the
fF'ﬁwDOOw-atkﬂand +48 in violation of requirements for prompt filtng.

-.—f-I urge the Federal Election Commission to look into this
‘matter at once and to consider whether fo: gﬁ .'thls matter to the
U.S. Attorney General's Office 1f evidphd@nitlst:

intent to withhold required informatlion. ;.;_

serious matter of utmost importance. B G

I affirm I believe the above two pages.of information to be a
complete and true account of an alledged violation of federal
election laws. Thank you for your consideration.

ely, &
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463 per 16, 1988
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2049 E. Colter
Phoenix, AZ 85016
September 27, 1988

Ms. Sandra Dunham
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2691
Dear Sandra:

In response to your letter of September 16, directed to Al Breznayv,
and our telephone conversation this morning, the following information
relates to the above-captioned matter.

1. Conv of letter to Breznav sans enclosures received September 24,
1088,
2. Al Breznayv, treasurer, is and has been out of state and

unreachable.
3. Amended FEC Report filed September 15, 1988 (conv enclosed).

. Purported complaint against Moss campaien made public bv a
John Parsons (see enclosed news items).

Since no copv of the purnorted complaint is available, I can onlv
respond o the hearsav allegcations garnered by campaign workers and others.

an allegation that Federal reportins requirements were violated,
viously called Washington for clarification on the reporting
ended up still confused. At the time of first filing we had
v oand no instruction guidelines. We were under the impression
rhe FEC wanted was from vear to vear. UWhen we later ascertained
had to be accunmulated, we amended cur form, filings made both
to Wasninzten, D.C. and to Arizona.

being contacted bv the press recardine a "comvlaint,"” we

that a John Parscons had been calling the newspapers, radio stations,

igion throughout the state expounding that Moss was purposelv
itZul. We were inundated by media calls. Since to our knowledge

all pavers in order, we were at a loss for Immediate response.

OGa_
557




Ms. Sandra Dunham September 27, 1988

Subsequently, the media has mentioned that Parsons has been calling
them on a consistent basis, but not much credence has been glven to his
barrage. Other information divulged that Parsons has dabbled in politics
before and now seems to be an ego-involved, headline hunter. As quoted in
a rare news clip (see enclosed), he seems bent on mainly "being heard."

At this point, we can only consider Parson's diatribe as his vehicle
to acquire publicity for HIS cause.

The Moss campaign against the incumbent will be a very close race.
We are seeking to represent ALL of Congressional District 3--six counties,
55,000 square miles, rather than one county.

Any additional information that we can provide to satisfactorily and
expeditiously settle this unfounded matter will be gladly furnished.

Thank vou, Sandra, for vour courtesy and patience. I appreciate the
information you shared.

ly,

/o [ 772

Dave Moss
DM/ ms
Enclosures: Affidavit

Amended TEC Report
News c¢lips
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REPGT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSENENTS

For An Authorized Committee
{Summary Page)

i 1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full)
[+2]
g n’z; DAVE Moss Fun (/S C(Covetéss
Z o | ADDRESS (number and street) D Check if different than previously reported. 2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
S
<00 t
2ol A0Y9 E. CotTer /R IR&7
8 & CITY, STATE and ZiP CODE STATE/DISTRICT 3. IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT?
w .
w L i
@ Pllocwix A2 Fso/é D3 5 ves [ o
4. TYPE OF REPORT
[:J April 15 Quarterly Report [E Twelith day report preceding .?4/ MA;/
{Type of Eldction)
[:’ July 15 Quarterly Report election on ?/’ 3/ ¥e in the State of ﬁ 2‘
D October 15 Quarterly Report m Thirtieth day report lollowing lthe General Election on
[ ] January 31 Year End Report in the State of
D July 31 Mid-Year Report (Non-election Year Only) [—:l Terminalion Repont
This repont contains o -
~ activity for [X Primary Election m General Election L] Special Election D Runoff Election
™ SUMMARY
— ) 3—-/2- g7 - _ COLUMN A COLUMN B
5. Covering Period / through - ? 27-88 This Period Calendar Year-to-Date
N
6. Net Contnbutions (other than ioans)
D)
. (a) Total Contributions (other than loans) (from Line 11{e}) . . . . / 0/ 5 74 oo /9 5 7(' o0
(b) Total Contribution Retunds (from Line 20(d))
()
Net C buti ther than | btract Line 6(b) 6 .
< (c) et Contributions (other than loans) (su (acr _me_(_»)_romnfi)i B /(9/ 5 75' oo /0/ 574 00
N 7 Nel Operating Expenditures
(a) Total Operating Expenditures (from Line 17) . | /0 7{ L/ 2 X /D/ z/fz/z g
(b) Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (lrom Line 14) ‘:
\
c Net Operating E dit {subtract Line 7(b) ! 7(a)). . o
{ )*7 peraling Expenditures {subtr ine 7(b) from 7(a)) - Jo YSY 2 g /O/ /7/;% 25
|
8. Cash on ij‘and at Ciose of Reporting Period (from Line 27) . . | / 2/ 7Z For further information
N . B : i contact:
9. chotg and“Obhgatnons Owe ™ 0 “;e hCom[rmt(;ee Federal Election Commission
(ltemize all on Schedule C an. or Schedute D) . . . . . . 999 E Streel. NW
10 Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee Washington, DC 20463
(temize all on Schedule C and‘or Schedule D) . . . . . o Toll Free 800-424-9530
[ certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my know/edge and belief it is true, correct Local 202-376-3120
and complets.
Type or Print Name of Treas 5 i
Sygnature o! Treaswer Date ;s
~ ‘¢
feo, %‘77/( S/ %7 S i
i
{

NOTE: Submxssmn of false, rrone s, or mcomplﬁormahon r&g/sub;ecl the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

:— —

o | FEC FORM 3

[ | ! , (revised 4/87)




DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Receipts and Disbursements

(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

Nan)_e of Commitiee (in full)

Dave lpss Fot U S Coeceies

Repon Covering the Period:

From J-/2-87 To. B—XY-88

COLUMN A COLUMN B
I. RECEIPTS Total This Period Calendar Year-To-Dale
11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM:
{a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees i
(i) ltemized (use Schedule A) . L 50,00
() Unitemized PSS - — p
(iii) Total of contributions from mdlvnduals b 50.00 L&E0.00
(b) Political Party Committees . 54 20 SY 2o
(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs) - B
(d) The Candidate 987/ 8 | 2/_? 7/ 8o
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans )(add 11(a)(m) (o) (c) and (d)) o 57L.05 L0 576 o
12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.
13. LOANS
(a) Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
(b) All Other Loans . . . -
(c) TOTAL LOANS (add 13(a) and (b)) - T
Q)
14 OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, elc )
~
15. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, etc.) .
16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(e), 12. 13(c), 14 and 15) .
o /O 5 7L 00 O 57L.00
D] Il. DISBURSEMENTS
N
- P 1T ¢
17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES /‘9/ _7,.{7 29 /Q/ L/;‘// 2.‘7
-

18 TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.

< Y9.L0AN REPAYMENTS
a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
[b } Of All Other Loans . .
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19(3) and (b))

20 REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
> (av Individuals Persons Other Than Poliical Commitiees .
(b) Poliical Party Committees . .
{c) Other Political Commuttees (such as PACs) . .
{(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20(a), {b) and (c))

21 OTHER DISBURSEMENTS

22 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 17, 18, 19(c). 20(d) and 21).

Ill. CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

24. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (frem Line 16) .

25. SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24)

Y /e 57600

26 TOTAL D!'SBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)

27 CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (subtract Line 26 from 25)

Y Jo, 75428
$ /2. 72

11(a)(1)
11{a)(n)
11(a)(m)
11(b)
11(c)
11(ad)
11(e)

12

13(a)
13{b)
13(0)

7

19(a)
19{b)

19(c)

’ 20(a)

20(b)
20(c)
20(d)

21

23

24

25

26

27




ITEM!D RECEIPTS

arate schedule(s)
{ h category of the
Detaited Surnmary Page

PAGE

OF
[ 13

FOR LINE NUMBER

/1 (4)0)

lormation copied from such Reports and Statements may nat be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
, other then using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Dave Aoss JF oL

U ColdGrESss

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Jon rYASo N
L VT ngoee ES574725

Name of Employer

Date {month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

Other (specifyl:

Aggregate Year-to-Date > § S p.oo

?/9/9 a//)( 4 2 750/ A Occuoation
Receipt For: Primary UGer‘\_e—v_.;l E 7A °/y ] Q
L‘]omu (specify): " Aggregate Yga-r_: A Sp.0o0 ‘l 50
8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date {month, Amount of Each
é/_//" [ p Z— C_L(J/_f day, year) Receipt this Period
&
Gox /F¥2
/é;u////cw 1% [’,7‘/ % - Y‘ 7]3 Occupauon o
Receipt For: rifhor neral Sl E D 7.79 s3 o
pt Fo b(_JP hory Genera /g/: / / — ;0 \{

C. Full Name, Masiling Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Date {month,

Amount of Each

~ —Déﬂl-t//-‘ = f/{’c/ day, year) Receipt thiz Period
RO DI el THAKWD L _
O 4 | self EYplyso
A ‘/.7/4_)/ 5’//’ /(f éé R/o Occupation
. Receipt For: Primary Uc,enem] gu/é DEA y//7/§’y \b‘
" m Other {specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date >»$ 2 50.08 o V25>
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date {(month, Amount of Each
. day, year) Receipt this Period

Ve /ot Kt e AT EA
\ SO2S sl <L

SN o yZar ;é/‘/@/ Occupation
O | Recent For. X[ Primary | [ Generar JE T A5 | 5/2//5? £ Q2
m Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date $ $ \_SID 191 5’9
<
€. Full Name, Masiling Address and 2P Code . ) Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
D) ?Aﬁ'7=—'L 7/1,/77:‘ 4// _:,/y /;///5,4/ day, vear) Receipt this Period
Box 753
> _
. ? S SE "L A /4 Z 5 A Y Occupation i
Receipt For ﬁf’nma y .J GeneraV /19587 ‘

i

i Other {specityl.

l Aggregate Yeamo-Da(e/\ $ o ,b°

St OQO

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

R
| Name af Employer

[ day, year)

|

Date {month,

Amount of Each
Receipi this Period

Occupation
Receipt For: | _,[ Primary L_J Genersl - ﬁ‘
mo”\er fspecify): Aggregate Year-to-Date > %
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Codae Name of Employer Date {month, Amount aof Each
day, year) | Receipt this Period
Qccupation |
Receipt For T T ‘nary General |
™ R I
| Other (specify): Aggregate Year-lo-DateB $

SUBTOTAL of Rece:pts This Page {option.')

&t 50.00

TOTAL This Period (iast page this line number only]}

[p50.00




\' rrémz’n ECEIPTS

for

Use

’u schedule(s)
e

category of the
Detailed Summary Page

PAGE

OF
2 | S

FOR LINE NUMBER

/) (8

Y Reports and Statements may not be sold or 1:sed by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
ne and address of any politicel committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

BE lin Fult)

Moss  For V.5

Lo gaéss

‘Nome, Malling Address and 2IP Code

¢ o A 47/ <
04/4 16 Conn 177

7 B

Coviceessiovt L

Name of Employer

Date {(month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

vd N—jfovD
Y30 5 ra0/7.L SrsE 2L FL / _ /
| A/ ASH e Tod, Dc 20007 | Occupation
Receipt For: Primary General Y, // .5/J 3
' 'Othu (specity): A /}g:’é S Aggregate Year-to-Date \) s Sy 2o 57 2o
8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date {month, Amount of Each
day, yeer) Receipt this Period
_ Occupation
Receipt For: Primary fGeneral
; <
Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date > §
C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Neme of Employer Date {(month, Amount of Each
day, vear) Receipt this Period
S
Occupation
N Receipt For: Primary General
Other (specify): Aggregate Yea:-to-Date > §
T
/ D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date [month, Amount of Each
Y day, year) Receipt this Period
N
Occupation
L Receipt For: E\_‘I Primaiy I\_i General |
< m Other (specity): Aggregate Year-to-Date > §
E. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z1P Code Name of Employer Date {month, Amount of Each
> day, year) Receipt this Period
| [
: Occupation
~ —
Receipt For: Primary General
| Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date > §
T
F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Name of Empioyer Date {rmonth, l Amount of Each
day,year) | Receipt this Period
. Occupation ‘
Receipt For: [ JPrimary General 1
[—]Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date > $
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
Aday, year) Receipt this Period
Occupation
Receipt For: Primary IGeneml
[ Other (specity): Aggregate Year-to-Date ‘B $
BTOTAL of Receipts This Page (0ptional) . . . . . . . . . 0ttt e >

OTAL This Period (last page this line number only) . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. e y

S lo




PAGE OF

separate schedule(s)
ITE‘D RECEIPTS ‘,ﬂh category of the 3 |12
iled Summary Page FOR LINE NUMBER

11 (d)

hlormetion copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commarcial
poses, Oxner than using the nama end address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE lin Full)

Dnve Yosse oo s (ewceess

A. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, l. Amount of Each
) day. year) Receipt this Period
Dave Nfors
—
20 E (ol /¢ - S/Y/57
77 CAVD D47 /
7/’7/9‘?“-) X, A 2 75()/4 Occupation i
Receipt For: Lrj’Primavy [ lGeneraI X/L ‘//l 7
m Other {specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date > § 7 T7/. §e 2 g 77 Z o
B. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZiP Coda Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Esch
day, year) Receipt this Period
Occupation
Receipt For: Primary General
Other (specity): Aggregaste Year-to-Date > s
C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Receipt this Period
- I ]
Occupation
N1 Receipt For: j_l Primary \‘]' General
m Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date $
D D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date {month, Amount of Each
day, year) Receipt this Period
(o)
-~
Occupation
O Receipt For: Primary General
U [ ] genera o o
m Other [specify): Agrregate Year-to-Date - §
< ' T
E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Nane of cimpivyer Late {month, Amount of Each
N day, year) Receipt this Period
} ;
i Qccupation 7
~ —
) Rece-m‘_FEr‘ d Primary I General | B
i | Other {specifyl: r Aggregate Year-to-Date > §
F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods Name of Employer | Date {month, Amount of Each
day, year) ‘ Receipt this Period
|
Occupation
Receipt For: ]L _JI Primary Genersl!
! Other (specify): Aggregate Year-(o-Dat& $
G. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name ot Employer Date {month, Amount of Each
ray, year} Receipt this Period
QOccupanion
Receipt For: Primary LJ General
r——} Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date > §

SUBTOTAL of Receipys This Page foptional) . . . . . ... . ... ... ... . ... x

TOTAL This Period (last page this line numberonly) . . . ... ... ... ..... x 7;7/.?0




PAGE OF

Wau schedula(s)
for category of the

Detailed Summary Page

ITEMIZ‘E.ISBURSEMENTS

[FoR LINE NUMBER
/7

JAny information cop’ed from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by sny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposes, other than using the name and sddrass of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

PD/I//:’ /27055

Ao

U, S Con caées

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
AARRcD ByTledd Lonpady
SE5)8 Rwes:as D
Colvat Buvs L  OMH10 Y3221

Purpose of Disbursement

AT EDs 7

r—D>lsbuuemem for: l IPrimnvv UGeneul
thher (specify) TésTid &

Date (month,
dey, yuvl

Spe/37

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

S0 00

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month,

Amount of Each

, year) isbur nt Thi ri
INeicorns Covsly DoyocesTs 7 = prtwsement Th Fered
Joa _// ¥ oo EOIA — VarpsTik 5
s A Cav/as o 7 Disbursement for: U Primary [_l General
Zfp EWL Az 7.5_0617 ?omer tspecily) 7 2 so,n ¢ J//Z/X? L/X? Oo

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

FARReo  EuTlon) Loupawy
I8 Twaasios D2

Colvw BuS, OH 4222y

Purpose of Disbursement

ANE AR

Disbursement for: ,_JPrimarv U General
Other (specifyl 7. s7.00¢

Date {month,
day, yeur)

SNy 7

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

559 5o

7
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month,

Amount of Each

“~\ /) Lrco Buﬁ"d [9‘/ ” ‘// day, year) Disbursement This Period
: A
3 B A7 EL,
3 5/; ?/ vVErLSI DE Z Disbursement for: UPn’mary UGeneral
N LolemBos — ptf YIR2 [ other specity) 7 45, 5//9/87 Rob. 00
E. Full Name, Mailing Adéuu ond ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
<) /'}£ £co Bd 7704'/ - 4,//4 47 day, yeor) Disbursement This Period
- [N
_ ! | U E DI A
R 35/5 Kroawsioe DL b : I
Disbursement for: g Primary u General
. Colowt Bo s O /¥ 9’]22/ Other (specily) 7. 57,4, | é///}? 2\7%1/0
F. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement ' Date {month, Amount ot Each
( day, year) Disbursement This Period
= Fl1RAco  PuTlod [04//’/14// NIED) 4
< 3 5/ .5, ZD/ ‘/ﬂf/ 2 24 {ID;sb‘u:emem for: Primary ggweral
= - A R 9
5 [wé(//q 5”51 O/ F jj,z 2/ VlO(her (specity) =, 5= | /)¢/)’7 /, So
G. Full Name, Mailing Addvmj\d ZIP Code | Purpose of Disbursement ‘} Date {month, Ameaunt of Each
Vs, Ao 2/7/_,4/‘ s W/,///,x , [ day, year) Disbursement This Period
‘ S EDNA
PANw s 3 =~ . IR . o E—
LF SR 2 //Zj/ Sexse 2 QL  Disbursement for: W—Prrmarv General
COL Y ar BoS Dj-~ TR ;;]Omer(specn'vl D e sTn é/}f/}? 3 y?, Ko
H. Full Neme, Mailing Addrurs-nd ZIP Code 1-Purpose of Disbursement Date (rr:omh. Amount of Each

ARRCo ZoT7od [:34//447?
359 Eivasco8 DA
ColemBus Of S3R2)

:Disbursemenl for: IPrimary ’ [Géneral
Domer (specity)

AP ED A

Ry |

day, year)

/77

Disbursement This Period

559 g2

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

AKLFE  Tnoio |
/0o W CLAgzvped HJT T/72°

ek AL FSU3

r—Dﬁisbursémem for: L_JrPrimarv —L_JGer\eral

Purpose of Disbursement

7EQ A

o Other [specity) 77 s 7.0

Date {month,
day, year)

8/3,/57

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

VARV Y,

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page {optional) . . ... . e e e

N

TOTAL This Pariod (iast page this line number only)




12ED DISBURSEMENTS

parate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

PAGC OF

2 _| ¥

FOR LINE NUMBER

g

h Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose ol soliciting contributions or for commercial
and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committea.

& (in Full)

o5 s

Fon

LS,

Covctess

Do
Lo

, LS .
i 0, /Fox

N FLAcsTaFE A7 Fuoor

Purpose of Disbursement

AT E O, A
Disbursement for: DPrimarv l_‘ General
Tl Other (specify) "7 & 57 10 ¢

Date (month,
day, year)

%7/ 7

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

700,90

¥'B. Fult Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods

/PR Lco
I5/9 Kiconsde
(ILVMI.«/;

24

BoTlod Copa

o Y322,

Purpose of Disbursement

7 E 24
Disbursement for: ’ Primary
qomer (specify) 77, 57, ¢

General

Dute {(month,
doy, year)

/0/57

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SO0 vo

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

35,8 FivacroE Pa
Colenmpgur, ot 32

J1lRco LoTlod [04//44’/

Purpose of Disbursement

SVED A

1 Other (specity) 7, s, ac

Disbursement for: Primary [ General |

Date {month,
day, year)

V2v/17

Amount ot Each
Disbursement This Period

L92.¢o

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

w1

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: Primary | General
'_| Other {specify)

Date {month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

E. Full Nama, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disburser;en( for: {‘] Primary G;neral

M Other (specify) B

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

<

f
Purpose of Disbursement

Distbursement for. Primary General |

DLate {month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

i . :
, Cisbursement for: | Primary

| _—leher(suecih) |
|

-
i Purpose of Disbursement

S ‘

Other (specify)

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Perod

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code

Purpose of Disbursement i

e I B
Disbursement for: —[Prlmary General |

kj Qther (specity) |

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

1. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

~ - S
Disbursement for u Primary LJGeneraI !

] Qther (specity) |

Date [month,
day, year)

Amount of Each

" Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional) ... ... e e e e e e

799 o

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number ONly) . .. .. it ittt e e e e e e e




SL

TC

J

BN
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ITEMIZ.ISBURSEMENTS

rate schedule(s)
category of the

PAGE OF

o a A

Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER

/77

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE {in Full)

Dave U os5s

e

ATy

A~

CONVCAE ST

A. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code
CAnteMA AZTg
/809 =
7//0 éld‘! ﬁl 8

INDINY Skt D
yso/i

Purpose of Disbursement

Foe /147

Date (month,
day, yeer)

Disbursement for: I , J:Pvimary I__J General

| Other (specify)

bl/ry

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

/I 2¢y

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Coda
CAApeRrn TS

S o5 g oD S Y4
oS ety 72 $50/C

Purpose of Disbursement

7?94'744 /7

Date (month,
day, year)

Disbursement for:—lﬁﬂrimary I General

’_] Other (specily)

&/7;/? J

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

/22.7/

C. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month,
day, year)

Other (specify)

Disbursement for: Primary General

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

-

Date (month,
day, year)

[ Disbursement for: Primary General

] Other (specity)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date {month,
day, year)

',Disbursemem for: Primary L ] General

FT Qther (specify)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

[stbursemem for: ]l_J Primaryk ]L]E?Teral ‘

i Other {specity)

Date (month,
day, year)

!

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Disbursement 1or:7 Primary General

Purpose ot Disbursement

Date (month,
day, year}

mOmer (specity)
+

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Persod

H. Full Nams, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

| Disbursement for: Primary General

ﬁ|0(her {specify)

Date {month,
day, year}

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

1. Full Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code

o

{

Purpose ot Disbursement

Date (month,
| day, year)

Disbursement for: | Primary LJGeneral
r_“LOmer {specify}

L

T
| Amount of Each
" Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional) . ..o ittt e e e e e e e e \

TOTAL This Period {last page this line number only)

Zeo, 75




URSEMENTS Use s”;hudulﬂ(s) PAGE OF

o5 for each category of the | é/ I 7
L Detailed Summary Payeo FOR LINE NUMBER

e - - Vo

j and Statements may not be sold or used by any purson for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
"sddress of any political committee 10 solicit contributions from such committee.

Pull) -
o5 Ss o ST (ovcress
Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursemant Date {month, Amount of Each
s day, year) Disbursemunt This Period
"Disbursement for: ] 'P(imary T l_aeneral
Other (specity)
¥ B. Fult Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, yearl Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: l lPrimary l lGene:aI
|omer (specify)
C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date {(month, Amount af Each
duy, year) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: [ Primary l ) JGunwaI
Other (specify) |
PHD. Full Namu, Mailing Address and ZIP Code ! Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
day, year) Disbursement Thus Period
b -
Disbursement for: Primary | lGeneral
s T Other (specify)
J~E. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amagunt ot Each
day, vear)  Disbursement This Period
m L . . ’
Disbursement for: Primary f }Gcnural
A Other (specify) o . #
ther ify |
T T
. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Purpose of Disbursement © Pate (month, i Amount ot Each
fH day, year) ; Dispbursement This Puriod
H ]
| epupmama— - — e !
N | Dispursement tor: 1 ]Pumary L ’Genera!1 |
5 ﬁ Other (specity) L
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code ]Pu«pose ot Disbursement | Date lmonth, [ Amount of Each
; : day, year) | Disbursement This Period
| ?
> S o |
LDASDU(S&mEﬂl tor: L.J Primary J General i
ijher (specity)
H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date linonth, 1‘ Amount of Each
! day, year) | Disbursement This Perioa
| Gubarsement for. || primary || Generel |
U | Other (specity) !
I. Full Name, Mailing Addrass and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursemant Date (inontn, Amount of Each
| day, year) ! Disbursement This Period
| |
zsbursemum for: Primary YL-jGeneralﬁj .:
| i Other {spucity} : {
1
. "~/ = % =% 7 |
BTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) . 7—9/1 L ..... ﬁ/" .. / .. D;‘)’ .. (7¢’L .................. ™~
i
E LEWD ) Teners LrS5s  TA9~  ROO0DD e __N_ﬁ_{i*;_ﬁg_,—_@é?;?_9__»

TAL This Period (1ast page this 1ing NUMBEr ONLY) .« . v oo v vt et e e e et e et e e e e e e e e e
SO Y528




. . ,
JCHEDULE C 5 o e i

/ (Revised 3/80) LOANS (Use separate schedules

for each numberad line)

Name of Committee (in Full) -
DAvE Afoss Aon US CoiceiésSs

A, Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Loan Source Original A t c Balance Outstanding et

of Loan Close of This Period
Non e
< ——

-Election: DPrimary OGceneral O Other (specify):

Terms:  Date Incurred Date Due Interest Rate %lapr)

List All Endorsers or Guarantors (if any) to ltem A

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code i Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
S
3. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
3

B. Full Name] Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Loan Source Original Amount Cumulative Payment | Balance Outstanding at
of Loan To Date Clome of This Period

Election: OPrimary 3 General OOther {specity):

Terms:  Date Incurred DateDue_—__ Interest Rate . Secured

List All Endorsers or Guarantors [if any) to Item B

1. Full Ngme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Name ot Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Qutstanding:

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code “Name of Empioyer

Occupation

h?noum Guaranteed Outstanding:

$
3. Fu't Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name ot Emptoyer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:

SUBTYOTALS This Period This Page foptional)

TOTALS This Period {last page in this line only)

Carry outstanding balance only to LINE 3, Scheduie D, for this line. it no Schedule D, carvy forward to sppropriate line of Summary.




g, e SERRRET,,

+
]

e T e e W —
. P e i N m e

-

TaDamirsg Lo tor sech nemnares line)
Name of Committee (in Full} Outstanding Amount Payment Outstanding
Balance Beginning Incurred This Balance at Close
- 7 i Period of This Period
DA ve /170 5 Fac u{' [6’4/64:’5} This Period This Period rio s Por

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Mo
’ /

Nature of Debt (Purpase):

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

J

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

D. Full Name, Maiting Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

3 Nature of Debt (Purpose):

€. Full Name, Mailing Address snd Zio Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional) . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e s e e e e e i et s s s s e e s

2) TOTAL This Period llastpage this line only) . . . . . . 0 i it e s i et ie et s s oo s s

3) TOTAL QUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedufe C {lastpage only). . . . .« . o v vt i it ittt e i e s vt e s s

4) ADD 2) and 3) and carry forward to appropriate line of Summary Page (lastpageonly) . .. . .. .. oo i v v o e




Report
revised
by Moss

Adviser blamed

for discrepancy

By Michael Murph
yPhoemx Gazotte Y

Perennial political hopeful Dave
Moss has amended his financial
disclosure statements amid allega-
tions he violated t;:zderal reporting
D requirements in his campaign to
unseat Rep. Bob Stump, R-Ariz.
D Moss, who filed an amended
statement Monday, blamed his
1 failure to report more than $7,000
in contributions on his accountant.
«7 “We've got nothing to hide,”
said Moss, a Democrat who is
S making his fourth run for office.
Questions about Moss’ campaign
- finances were raised last week by a
Flagstaff man seeking to win a
) spot on the Nov. 8 ballot as an
<

independent candidate for the Con-
gressional District 3 seat.
In a letter to the Federal
—~ Election Commission, -Jobn Par-
i sons -said he believed Moes had
B intentionally failed to make a full
finangial disclosure to confuse his
. political opponents.
“I balieve this is a very serious
matt®® of utmost importance,”
Parsous wrote.
An FEC spokesman in Washing-
ton, D.C., said the FEC is nqnmd i

w}oekmtomrL n-de three

unnmd'nl for governor,
> filed the ampended report to
*any hassle.” He said any
pmble:m resulted faomm ambigu-
itiesvin the federal reporting re-
quxr&nents.




Moss has criticized Stump's
environmental record and Parsons
followed suit by saying that
Stump's record speaks for itself.
Parsons said he would be the best
advocate for the environment
because he has more experience
with nature than any other candidate
in Arizona federal politics. Parsoag.
has cxteasively been in the Grand
_Cauyo- as a guide, cuitural
interpretes, siver ranner and hikoer, -

"1 want w0 be the Grand Caayoa.

-mn

coagressman. I've been showing
poople for years what we have at

™ the Grand Cagyon, and now we're
5 about to lose it,” he said. "We
haven't had a resources congressman

-in Arizona except for Mo Udall. We

need one as an advocate for our
natural resources in order 10 raise
awareness.”
He said that the jobs and money
which uranium mining at the Grand
o Canyon would bring into the area is
“"We coald lose moch much more
than that If the Havasupais water
< was contaminated it would cost
muoch more in taxes 0 alleviate the
D situation,” Parsoas said.




The Arizona Republic

Tuesday, September 20, 1988
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y‘ Don Harris

h _érlzonnﬁepubllc

'Congressional candidate Dave
ss has filed an amended cam-
ajgp-spending. report after being

Ecc‘uscd in a complaint to federal
ections officials of understating his
exapciditures.

.:M_oss, the Democratic candidate in

Dl&t‘rict 3, blamed his accountant,

aying neither he nor the accountant

g\grstood federal reporting require-
(s.

“It certainly wasn't done on pur-
" Moss said. “The Moss cam-
has nothing to hide.”
oss is running against Rep. Bob

30 p» R-Ariz., in a district that

l@ in the northwest Valley, part of

«tna County and extends to the

northwestern corner of the state. Moss

“Jan in Democratic gubernatorial pri-
maries in 1986 and 1978.

— In carly September, Moss reported
contributions of $3,442 and cxpendi-
Mures of $3,075 through Aug. 24.

Iis amended report, filed Sept. 15,

shows he collected $10.576 and spent
$10,454 from March 12, 1987,

~through Aug. 24, leaving $122 in his

campaign fund Of the contributions,
$6.871 was Moss’ own money, the
report said.
Federal law requires that candi-
ales file reports on their campaign
ﬁ‘unnccs when they raise or spend
ore than $5,000.
Moss said he did not realize that
the $5,000 threshold applies to the

|
|

entire campaign, dating back to the |

I
|

day after the 1986 gencral clection,
and is not calculated on an annual
basis.

Moss’ accountant, Donald Dies of
Phoenix, said the federal report
provides for expenditures and contri-
butions in a calendar year.

“We called the FEC (Fedcral
Elections Commission) and asked
what they wanted, and they said
everything, and we asked what were
the appropriate steps,” Dies said.

“They told us to file an amended

report, and that’s what we did.”

A spokesman for the commission in
Washington, Fred Eiland, said it is
required by law to investigate the
complaint against Moss, which was

District 3 hopeful amends financial repo

filed by John Parsons of Flngstaff.

If the six-member commission
determines that Moss violuted federal
campaign laws, he could be fined
$5,000 or the amount of the violation,
whichever is greater, Eiland said.

Parsons, a Flagstaff envitonmental-
ist, hopes to run as an independent in
District 3. To get on the ballot, he
must obtain by Friday the valid
signatures of 1,958 registered voters
who did not vote in the primary.

In his complaint, fild Sept. 6,
Parsons charged that Moss “may not
be including significant contributions
and expenses” incurred since the start
of his campaign last year.
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“(ARIZONA NEWS)

FRESHMAN ARIZONA HOUSE REFRESENTATIVE DON STRAUCH SAYS HE'LL
DECIDE TODAY WHETHER HE'LL RUN FOR STATE SENATOR JACK TAYLOR'S
SEAT. STRAUCH AND TAYLOR LOST IN THEIR FRIMARY RIDS FOR
RENOMINATION LAST WEEK. NOW, ATTORNEY GENERAL BOB CORBIN SAYS THEY
CAN RUN FOR EACH OTHER'S SERTS IN NOVEMBER AS LONG AS THEY DO SO AS
INDEFPENDENTS.

GOVERNOR ROSE MOFFORD SAYS ARIZONA IS PARTICIPATING IN A =
NATIONAL CAMPAIGN AGAINST ILLEGAL DRUGS. SHE DECLARED THE WEEK OF
OCTOBER 23RD AS ARIZONA RED RIEEON WEEK, FART OF THE NATIONAL RED
RIBBON WEEK FOR DRUG-FREE YOUTH. DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY SPECIAL
AGENT TOM CHILDERS SAYS THE CAMFAIGN IS DESIGNED TO SEND A MESSAGE
THAT THERE IS A UNIFIED COMMITTMENT TOWARD THE CREATION OF A
DRUG-FREE AMERICR.

THE LAWYER FOR REPUTED MARIJUANA KINGFIN JARIME JAVIER
FIGUEROR-SOTO HAS ASKED FOR A SIX-WEEK DELAY IN THE START OF HIS
CLIENT'S TRIAL. ROBERT HOOKER HAD INSISTED THAT FIGUEROA-SOTO'S
TRIAL START AS SOON RS STATE LAW MANDATED OCTOERER FOURTH. BUT NOW
HE SAYS HE NEEDS MORE TIME TO GET READY. FIMA COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
JUDGE PRO TEM RANER COLLINS RESET THE STRART DATE FOR NOVEMBER 14TH.

CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDATE DAVE MOSS SAYS NEITHER HE NOR HIS
ACCOUNTANT UNDERSTOOD FEDERAL REFORTING REQUIREMENTS ON CAMFPAIGN
CONTRIEUTIONS. HE'S FILED AN AMENDED CAMPAIGN-SFENDING REFORT AFTER
BEING ACCUSED IN A COMPLAINT TO FEDERAL ELECTIONS OFFICIALS OF
UNDERSTATING HIS EXFPENDITURES.

AF-NF-Q23-22~-88 @3917EDT (-
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Federal Election Commission ;
999 E Street N.W. 83 0CT -4 AMIl: b

Wwashington, D.C. 20463 _ Y L69/

Dear Commission Members:

This is a ftollow-up complaint to sworn complaints already
submitted (#1 on 65EPT88 and #2 on 9SEPTS88).

I am enclosing news articles concerning Dave Moss which may
be useful in determining whether willful intent to violate federal
election laws exlisted. In addition to these articles, a 1local
radio reporter will (if requested) submit an affidavit attesting
that Mr. Moss told her he would be "willing to spend two or three
days in jail for all this publicity".

Also, 1 wish to call Commission attention to the fact that
Mr. Moss was conducting "testing the waters" activities in
Flagstaff, Arizona, as early as mid-November, 1986. His new
information, as reflected by dates included in the "Arizona
Republic" article, do nol appear to include expenses he may have
incurred during that time period.

Please pursue a speedy investigalion as to whether Mr. Moss
may be held responsible for willful violation of federal election
laws. I hope some determination can be made priovr Lo the upcoming
election as I feel this is important information whiclh should Le
Known by the voters in District 3, Arizona.

™. -
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Disirict 3 hopeful amends financial report

By Do Mol

Yhe A

Canpics conal candidate Dave
Mo ke Bicd an aimended cam-
fargtpanding epaortalter being

wod noa complaint to fuderal

ceboctions il of understating his

ot Darmoeratic candidate i

it Coenad Loy accounnant,
Aoy b he por the accountant
L Cood dederal repaorting, reguiie-
Hileiit

o ccitaaly o wasnt done on pur-
Cpose Mo sads “The Moss came-
“pargn bas nothig to hide”

Muss s sunning against Rep. Bob

“Stureg, ReAdas . moa district that
Ctekes an the northwest Valley, part of

“Yuma County and extends 1o the
< nofthiwetern corner of the state, Moss

Crwnom Deancratic pubernatorial pis-
fatios o 1Yo and 1978,

In carly Scpiember, Moss reported
contnitaticas of $3.442 and expeadi-
tures of 33,075 through Aug. 24.

s amended repart, filed Sept. 15,
shows he cailceted 310,576 and spent
$10,454 Hiom Mwch 12, 1987,
through Aug. 24, lcaving $122 in his
Camipaign tund Of the comributions,
$9,571 was Moss' own money, the
report said

Federal law acquires that candi-
dates file reports on thar campaign
hmances when they rase or spend
more than $5,(x5),

Moss sad he did not realize that
the $5,00 tnahold applics to the
entire campaign, dating back 10 the

Suspect fled

untfocked cell
I vweehs aro

duy atter the 1946 rencral cloction,
and 15 ot calculatad on an aonnual
basis.

Moss' accountent, Donald Dics of
Phocnix, smd the  federal  report
provides for cxpxnditures and contn-
butions in a calendar year.

“We o ocalled  the FEC (Federal
Flecuons  Commission)  and  asked
what they wanted, and they said

overythmg, and we asked what were
tie appropniate steps,” ey said.
“They told us to hie an amended
report, and that's what we did.”

A spokesman for the commission in
Washington, Fred Edand, said it is
reqaiied by law to investigate the
complatnt against Moss, which was

filed by John Parsons of Flapstaff.

If the six-member  comupaston
determines that Moss violated federal
campaign laws, he could be fined
$5.000 or the amount of the violation,
whichever is greater, Eiland said.

Parsons, a Flagstafll environmental-
ist, hopes to run as an independent in
Duistiiet 3. To get on the ballot, he
must  obtain by Inday the vahd
sipnatures of 1,958 registered volers
who did not vote in the primary.

In his complamt, fled Scpt. 6,
Parsons charged that Moss “may not
be inchuding sigmificant contnbutions
and expenses” incurred since the start
of his campziyn last year,

Parsons also alleged that Moss told

teportere o Flapstaff that he would
witlmely face a sidl fine as a result
of an unspecified ‘strategy’ to with-
Lodd or delay™  campargn-spending
de'tards,

Muoss said his campaign strategy
w.s 10 delay making the reports for as
fong as pessible to keep Stuinp, his
Republican foe, off guard.

Stirmp, who as seeking Tus seventh
ogear term, could not be reachied
for caomment.

His latest campaign report shows
that so far this year, he has received
§103,061 and has spent §95,208.
Combined with contributions from
previous years, Stump reposting hav-
ing $251,708 in his campaign treasury.

Pair plead guil
in Prescott; 1 fe
— PAIR, from page BI

maximum term of 14 years b
¢ligible for probation.

During an initial court appear
in Holbrook on the day of her ar
Lewis said her husband
abduction because he
of his own. At
appearance in Prescott, she said
husband beat her when she balke
his plan.

She has three children of her
from previous marriages. i

Judge James Sult of Yay
County Superior Court will sent
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Moss looks clean on financial report requi

BY CHRIS ROSE

press conference claims. Federal law prohibits the commission from revealing  Stump's ca
Sunwashington Buresu ‘I think the publicity on this helped us. It sure didn't  whether a complaint has been filed. "It becomes public  but from Ap
WASHINGTON Democrat David Moss hasn't fited  hogtus.” she sald. onlv when the commission files our action,” Eiland  $70,000 in ind
His pre prinacy campatgn finance report, but Federal The FEC, which oversees federal campaign finances, said. Bui if an allegation is made, ‘‘someone generally Five Flags
Elections Commission staff say that is neither unlawiul  detines a "candidate’ subject to reporting rules as one  holds a press conference to say they're doing it.” in May: Nor!
nor unusual who " has received contributions aggregating in excess While Moss hasn't enough money to warrant an FEC Hughes' and |
Moss was gccused this week by Independent  of $5,000 or has made expenditures aggregating in  report, Stump’s August filing indicates he has cash on  pg - and G
challenger John Parsons of missing deadline for filing  excess™ of that amount. hand in excess of $250,000. From July 1 through August
the report Parsons, who like Moss 18 running for the Moss filed statements of candidacy and organization 24, Stump received $27,006.25 in contributions. About L ame
District 3 congressional seat held by Republicun Bob  in July. He also filed a report of receipts and disburse-  $3,000 of that total was given by individuals, and almost “‘,’"' % defe
Stump. demanded during a press conference in ments stating he had no contributions or expenditures in  $24. 000 came from political action committees (PACs). @nbu'ted ou
Flagstalf that Moss drop out of the race. excess of $5.000, FEC records show. Stump’s largest contribution during the current repor-  Jury investig
Joan Hedges, campaign chairwoman for Moss, said  ~“We have candidates all over the country that don't  ting period came from the American Medical PAC  BOUging and¢

Thursday that Moss had not received more than $5,000
prior to Aug 24

Parsons said Moss had told other news media
previously that he had exceeded the $5.000 mark before
Aug 24, which would mean Moss should have filed. But
Hedpes was among those who appreciated Parsons’

file with us. We don't pursue them unless someone files
a complaint about their finances.” said FEC spokesman
Fred Eilund.

1f a letter is submitted to the FEC alleging a violation
ol the law, “'then we follow up and investigate the can-
didate’s finances, but not until,”’ he said.

which financed a survey worth almost $5,000. Other PAC
contributors include the Committee for the Advance-
ment of Cotton, Santa Fe Southern Pacific Corporation,
Northrop Employees and the Florida Sugar Cane
League.

Fewer than 10 individuals funneled money into

Stump rep
include the p
Buick/GMC
May fundrag
printing. Ovs
and received

Five file
board, d¢

Five candidates h”iled
three more are carry peti
ior three seats on the Flag
Schoo! Board that will be filld
November

With the deadline near, twg
cumbents, Elsie Eyer and Ge
Hershev, have filed to retain §
they now hold. Eyer is sed
reeleciion to a seat she won in
Hershey is seeking election tg
seal he has held by appein
since September 1987.

{ Other candidates who have
petitions are James Cox,
Donaldson and Joseph Cavanay,

Fireto
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. but Federal
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press conference elaims

I think the publicity on this helped us It sure didn’t
hurt us,” she smd

The FEC, which oversees federal campaign finances,
defines a “candidate’ subject to reporting rules as one
who " has received contributions aggregating in excess
of $5.000 or has made expenditures aggregating in
excess’ of that amount

Moss filed statements of candidacy and organization
in July He also filed a report of receipts and dishurse-
ments stating he had no contributions or expenditures in
excess of 85,000, FEC records show.

“We have candidates all over the country that don't
file with us. We don't pursue them unless someone fileg
a complaint about therr finances . sind FEC spokesman
Fred Filand

I o letter is submitted to the FEC alleging a violation
of the law, then we follow up and investigate the can-

didate’ s finances, but net until,” he saad

IFederal law prohiblts the commission from revealing
whether a complaint has been filed. “'It becomes public
only when the commission files our action,” Elland
said. But if an allegation is made, ‘‘someone generally
holds a press conference to say they're doing it."’

While Moss hasn't enough money to warrant an FEC
report, Stump’s August filing indicates he has cash on
hand in excess of $250,000. From July 1 through August
24. Stump received $27.006.25 in contributions. About
$3.000 of that total was given by individuals, and almost
$24, 000 came from political action committees (PACs).

Stump's largest contribution during the current repor-
ting period came from the American Medical PAC
which financed a survey worth almost $5,000. Other PAC
contributors include t:ie Committee for the Advance-
ment of Cotton, Santa Fe Southern Pacific Corporation,
Northrop Employees and the Florida Sugar Cane
League

Fewer than 10 individuals funneled money into

Stump’s campaign war chest during July and August,
but from April through June, he received more than
$70.000 in individual contributions.

Five Flagstaff residents contributed a total of $1,200
in May: Northern Arizona University President Eugene
Hughes and his wife, Caroline; Douglas Wall; Kenneth
Moore. and Glynn Sirpless.

That same month 32 emplovees of Sundstrand A
tion, a defense contractor based in Rockford, Ill., con-
tributed $690. The company currently is under grand
jury investigation in Seattle, Wash. and Illinois for price
gouging and other offenses.

Stump reports no loans. His campaign expenditures
include the purchase of a $17,000 van from Tony Coury
Buick/GMC in Mesa, airline tickets totaling $4,207 for a
May fundraiser, hats, T-shirts, bumper stickers and
printing. Overall, he has spent almost $96.000 this year
and received about $163,000.

Five file for school
board, deadline her

Five candidates have filed and
three more are carrying petitions
for three seats on the Flagstaff
School Board that will be filled in
November.

With the deadline near, two in-
cumbents, kFlsie Fyer and George
Hershey, have {iled to retain seats
they now hold. Fyer is seeking
reelection to a seat she won in 1984,
Heratiey ju aceking election to the
sent he has held by appolntiment
since September 1987,

Other candidates who have filed
petitions are James Cox, Joe
Donaldson and Joseph Cavanaugh.

Those carryving petitions i

Robert Bratz, JoAnn Holpuch and
Manuel ““Mannv™ Ulibarri.

Candidates have until 5 p.m. today
to file petitions for the three
Flagstaff seats and also for 22 other
school board seats in districts scat-
tered across the county.

Petitions must be filed with the of-
fice of the Coconmno County Superin-
tendent of Schoaola in the courthousee
e Flagstafl

School board elections wili be held
in conjunction with the gereral elec-
tion Nov. 8. Winners will take office
Jan. 1.

Fire towers close
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Zah said thag UM . r
administrapon's 1974 term. The dispute involves Navajos living o
partitioned kand that has been contes! between the two tribes for more
than 100 yesss. Congress partitioned nd in 1974.

"MacDorald blames other people, Dt he is now supporting the same
comprehenszve plan which 1 originally supported,” Zah said.
7ah sgeed with McCann's assessment

EILSLION 1

HOD

that MacDonald is using the
relocation sSuc as a publicity stunt. Zah said the Navajo Tribe has slowly
been repazmg houses in the relocation areas for years.

Zah said MacDonald took the relocation repair-action at this time because
of his personal political problems.

Zah snid a lot of the relocation problems could be worked out if the
chairmen  the Navajo and Hopi tribes would sit down and negotiate.

McCana said MacDonald concentrated on publicity for the sake of
person { e=hancement.

Peter Segall, a spokesman
allegations were untruc.

Mac Doezld said if everyone deserted him it wouldn't bother him. He said
as leader of the Navajo Nation he has a purposé and he will lead the charge.

"If there's some cowards and those who feel they cannot hack it, I have
no probiem.” MacDonald said.

McCaza also said that MacDonald jeopardized 25,000 Navajo general
assistance checks by refusing to sign BIA documents in order 1o cause 2
confroamzion with the BIA.

McCazma said MacDonald would rather
througn ~ronet channels.

"Thare 5 N0 PRESS 1N peace and conciliauon,” McCann said.

Segall also rebutted those charges.

Parsons questions
opponents’ record

rabble-rousing.” Moss said thesc
technical questions are immatenal
and he questons why Parsons 18

for MacDonald, said all of McCann's

pad-mouth the BIA than go

By Stan Bindell
Observer Editor

1nderendent John Parsons filed a AT .
forme omplaint with the Federal criticizing him rather than the
£... - Commission last week xnfltlm?an I —
L ks oov O ¢ he really 2 enublican
askimg D B vernment &2anCy 10 L idared as 4in Ir\r“mr-;mn “ho
coe - -2ther Democrat Dave Moss 570 ed as an inuepe TEe N
hic = K27 A0V cloction 1aws Joesn't want to attack Bob Stump?
“ cnany cled S. T
~, TC has 15 days from the Mo(.\s asked.
-z